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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 3:33 PM
To: Stars Autoworks
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Accident involving SKW 5548C and SHA 9329T on the 29/01/2021.
Attachments: vlcsnap-2021-02-17-12h15m26s923.png; vlcsnap-2021-02-17-12h15m27s804.png; 

vlcsnap-2021-02-17-12h15m28s477.png; vlcsnap-2021-02-17-12h15m29s113.png; 
OI sketch.JPG

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the matter above. We attached the screenshot extracted from the video footage for your 
reference.              
 
Based on the video footage, our insured taxi should not be liable for this accident. Attached our insured 
report for your references. 
 
We have our principal’s instruction that we are not able to look into the case. 
 
Thanks 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 

Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


